

Thomas K. Summy

Personal Info

Address
174 Baker Avenue
Dallas, TX 75207

Phone
817-857-9991

E-mail
ThomasKSummy@armyspy.com

Skills

Ability to work under pressure


Communication


Research


Investigating


Social media and website management


Leadership


Languages

Spanish
 fluent

French
 beginner

Italian
 beginner

Passionate journalist with 6+ years of criminal news desk coverage under his belt. Covering state and national homicide cases. Published author, correspondent and editor, having written and supervised the creation of 500+ articles on cold cases.

Experience

- 2015-05 - present **Journalist**
Crime Desk, Dallas
- Authored 100+ articles on 20 various criminal cases in Texas in the last year.
 - Created and developed social media profiles for true crime lovers on Instagram and Facebook, with 150K+ followers and 400K on Twitter.
 - Achieved the award of Texas Investigative Journalist of 2018 for series of 12 articles titled "Silent Night—Disappearance of Maggie Max".
 - Established cooperation with regional police, obtaining information about unresolved criminal cases from 30,000 archive files.
 - Chief journalist of the column on missing people,
 - Leader of the team of 10 investigative journalists.
 - Introduced a new online version of the newspaper and gained 8K subscriptions over the first six months.
- 2014-01 - 2015-04 **Journalist Intern**
Criminal File, Dallas
- Responsible for internet research and preparing initial information about unsolved criminal cases.
 - Edited and checked for correctness 500+ articles.
 - Prepared 30+ scripts for Criminal File YouTube channel, which gained 500K+ views each.

Education

- 2011 - 2013 **Master of Sociology**
University of Texas, Austin
- 2009 - 2011 **Bachelor of Media Studies**
University of Texas, Austin